Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 9:57 AM

To: '‘Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Biagini Mike (Preferred Materials); karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Subject: RE: Reopen Facility ID 0310223 ~80 ¥ -4 ¢

Good morning Mr. Belcher,
Thank you for your notification.

The subject item facility has been removed from Long Term Reserve Shutdown.

Facility Screen comments in their entirety: 02/02/10-Removed from Long Term Reserve shutdown per e-mail dated

02/02/10 from O/AR H. Belcher unit will be coming back on line & VE's are scheduled for 02/16/09.
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Please e-mail or call if you have any questions, comments or concerns.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely,

Dictison, ‘&, Ditble



Dickson E. Dibble, ES I1I

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl,us

~ ,
COMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials) [mailto:Hank.Belcher@preferredmaterials.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Biagini Mike (Preferred Materials); karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com

Subject: Reopen Facility ID 0310223

Mr. Dibble, on 6-19-09 | notified you in writing and requested to place our 9715 East Florida Mining Boulevard,
Jacksonville, FL, 32223, 1D 0310223, facility on hold until further notice.

We have some future ready mix concrete deliveries scheduled in this vicinity and would like to reopen this facility.

Attached you will find that Mr. Wayne Walker of the FL DEP Jacksonville Division, has been contacted and notified of a
VE compliance testing on 2-16-2010.

Please except this letter as notification of our request to reopen this facility before resuming production.

Thank You;

Hank Belcher
Environmental, Health & Safety Director

Preferr

N MATERIALS, INC.
13101 Telecom Dr, Suite 101, Tampa, FL 33637
O: (813) 384-0325 C:(352) 279-0404 F: (813)971-5317
hbelcher@preferredmaterials.com

From: PIMCORPOFFICE@preferredmaterials.com [mailto:PIMCORPOFFICE@preferredmaterials.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:32 AM

To: Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)

Subject: Message from KMBT_C451



Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials)

From: Walker, Wayne [WLW@coj.net]

Sent:" . Monday; February 01, 2010 1:24 PM -

Té: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; Tutt, Wayne

Cc: Belcher Hank (Preferred Materials); Forant Ren; Biagini Mike (Preferred Materials)
Subject: RE: Test Notification Preferred Materials, Inc. Florida Mining Bivd Plant ID 0310223

VE compliance testing notification for 2/16/2010 @ Pref. Mats. ~ FMB has been received.

Thanks,
Wayne

From: Kaye Arlington [mailto:karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com]

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Tutt, Wayne; Walker, Wayne

Cc: Hank Belcher; Ron Forant; Mike Biagini

Sub]ect Test Notification Preferred Materials, Inc. Florida Mining Blvd Plant ID 0310223

I would like to schedule the following EPA Method 9 Visible Emission Testing:

AIRS ID: 0310223 ,

Facility Name: Preferred Materials, Inc. Florida Mining Blvd. Plant
Date: February 16, 2010 -

Time: 9:00 AM

We plan to test the following emission points:

West Silo
East Silo
Central Dust Collector

If the number of emission points in the ARMS database does not match our information, or if you want a
different number of emission points tested, please let us know.

If you have any questions, or if for some reason this time is unacceptable, please let me know as soon as
possible.

Thank you,

Haye Bebinglon

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc

Post Office Box 657

Okeechobee, FL 34973

Phone: 863.467.0555

Fax: 863.357.0810

Website: www.arlingtonenvironmental.com

2/1/2010



